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E. Jordan (MNBB 3302) 
Dear Mr. Utley: B. Grimes (9A2) 

L. Marsh (9H3) 
SUBJECT: INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM - H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, 

UNIT NO. 2 (TAC NO. 68305) 

By letter dated September 16, 1988, you submitted a proposed plan and schedule 
for implementing flow rate monitoring during inservice testing (IST) of the 
Containment Spray (CS) Pumps and Component Cooling Water (CCW) Pumps for H. B.  
Robinson Steam Electric Plant, Unit No. 2. In addition, you proposed a similar 
means to monitor flow during the testing of Safety Injection (SI) check valves.  
The proposals were a result of NRC's letter dated July 20, 1988, granting 
interim relief for the CS pumps. The relief was granted for 60 days pending 
receipt and evaluation of a plan and schedule for implementation of IST for the 
CS pumps. The July 20, 1988 NRC letter also stated the proposed alternate 
method of testing SI check valves in your letter dated March 8, 1988, and in 
the April 15, 1988 letter, did not conform to the ASME Code requirements. The 
NRC letter, dated July 20, 1988, contained an error with regard to SI valve 
numbering. The valve numbers should have been numbered SI-875A-F, SI-876A and 
C instead of SI-875A and C and, SI-876A-F.  

The staff's evaluation of your proposals submitted by letter dated September 
16, 1988 is contained in the enclosed Safety Evaluation (SE). We have concluded 
that the proposed method of measuring flow during the testing of the CS and CCW 
pumps is acceptable providing the accuracy is as stated and the requirements 
of the ASME Code, Section XI are followed. However, you should revise the IST 
program as described in the SE in the testing of check valves SI-875A, B and C, 
and SI-876A, B and C. In addition, as indicated in the SE, you should test 
valves SI-875D-F as proposed in your April 15, 1988 revised program.  

Sincerely, 

Ronnie H. Lo, Senior Project Manager 
Project Directorate II-1 
Division of Reactor Projects I/Il 

Enclosure: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Safety Evaluation 
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Mr. E. E. Utley 
Carolina Power & Light Company H. B. Robinson 2 

cc: 
Mr. R. E. Jones, General Counsel Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Chief 
Carolina Power & Light Company Radiation Protection Branch 
P. 0. Box 1551 Division of Facility Services 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Department of Human Resources 

701 Barbour Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-2008 

Mr. McCuen Morrell, Chairman 
Darlington County Board of Supervisors Mr. Robert P. Gruber 
County Courthouse Executive Director 
Darlington, South Carolina 29535 Public Staff - NCUC 

P.O. Box 29520 
Mr. H. A. Cole Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520 
Special Deputy Attorney General 
State of North Carolina Mr. C. R. Dietz 
P.O. Box 629 Manager, Robinson Nuclear Project 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Department 

H. B. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
Mr. D. E. Hollar P. 0. Box 790 
Associate General Counsel Hartsville, South Carolina 29550 
Carolina Power and Light Company 
P.O. Box 1551 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Resident Inspector's Office 
H. R. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
Route 5, Box 413 
Hartsville, South Carolina 29550 

Regional Administrator, Region II 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
101 Marietta Street 
Suite 2900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 

Mr. R. Morgan 
General Manager 
H. R. Robinson Steam Electric Plant 
Post Office Box 790 
Hartsville, South Carolina 29550 

Mr. Avery Upchurch, Chairman 
Triangle J Council of Governments 
100 Park Drive 
Post Office Box 12276 
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709


